

<b>CACG MINUTES OF MEETING</b>	
<b>Meeting Date:</b> Tuesday 06 <sup>th</sup> December	
<b>Time:</b> 16:00	
<b>Location:</b> Jandakot Airport Management Centre	
<b>Members Attending</b>	<b>Observers/Advisers Attending</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ JAH CACG Chair – Steve Klomp</li> <li>▪ Jandakot Airport Holdings – John Fraser</li> <li>• Jandakot Rural Landowners – Brett Wallington</li> <li>• Bibra Lake Residents Association – Paul Hansen</li> <li>• Jandakot Residents &amp; Rate Payers Association - Leanne Chaproniere</li> <li>• Jandakot Rural Landowners – Erika Wallington</li> <li>• City of Melville – Cr Jennifer Spanbroek</li> <li>• City of Cockburn – David Reynolds (Strategic Planning)</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Airservices Australia – Sarah Harris and Chris Murray</li> <li>▪ Jandakot Airport Holdings – Nicole Hardy (CACG Secretariat)</li> <li>▪ Jandakot Airport Holdings – Brigid Ward</li> <li>▪ Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development &amp; Cities – David McMahon</li> </ul>
<b>Member Apologies/Absence</b>	<b>Observer/Adviser Apologies</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• City of Cockburn – Tarun Dewan</li> <li>• City of Rockingham – Lorna Buchan</li> <li>• City of Canning – Craig Sweeney</li> <li>• Connecting South Lake – Tracy Kilian</li> <li>• Wilson Residents and Ratepayers Association – Rob Marshall</li> <li>• Heliwest – Alan Bailey</li> <li>• RACWA – John Douglas</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ NCIS Investigators</li> <li>▪ Aircraft Noise Ombudsman – Kieran Pehm</li> <li>▪ Department of Transport - Michael Kennedy</li> </ul>
<b>1. Attendance/Apologies</b>	<b>ACTION</b>
<b>1.1.</b> Meeting attendance and apologies noted above.	
<b>2. Previous Minutes</b>	
<b>2.1.</b> Minutes accepted	
<b>3. Matters Arising from Previous Minutes</b>	
<b>3.1.</b> The Airservices fact sheet on emergency service operations will be finalised early in the new year. ASA is waiting on further statistics.	
<b>4. Airservices Update</b>	
<p><b>ATC Update – Refer to Airservices update presentation.</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Noise report is available online (Up to October 2022 – inclusive) <a href="https://www.airservicesaustralia.com/community/environment/aircraft-noise/airports/">https://www.airservicesaustralia.com/community/environment/aircraft-noise/airports/</a>. Select Jandakot then complaints</li> <li>• <b>JAH Movements</b> – Movements are not at pre covid numbers, but they are more than this time last year. Note: Touch and go circuits are included in the GA movements, includes IFR/FPL (Filed Flight Plan) but not VFR (Visual Flight Rules) outside TWR hours.</li> <li>• <b>Complainants</b> – 20 new complainants – from 13 suburbs</li> <li>• Webtrak allows anyone to see where aircraft fly and explore historical trends and patterns <a href="https://www.airservicesaustralia.com/community/environment/aircraft-noise/webtrak/">https://www.airservicesaustralia.com/community/environment/aircraft-noise/webtrak/</a></li> <li>• Upcoming flight procedure changes was discussed again, and committee informed that this information is available both on the Airservices and Jandakot Airport website.</li> <li>• Airservices were asked by Cr Jennifer Spanbroek from the City of Melville if drones were an issue. Chris Murray advised that all drone usage within the airport vicinity is required to be assessed by CASA. JAH provided a drone heat map as a matter of interest.</li> </ul>	

A link to be sent to the committee for these maps if they are publicly available.

#### NCIS Update

Refer to NCIS update in Airservices Presentation (attachment with these minutes)

### 5. Jandakot Airport Update

#### 5.1. MASTER PLAN

The Jandakot Airport Master Plan 2020 was approved by the Minister for Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development on 22 August 2021.

#### 5.2. AVIATION

- Runway 12/30 - Threshold is temporarily displaced for construction activities.

#### 5.3. ENVIRONMENTAL - PFAS

- PFAS at higher than drinking water standards has been found in ground water outside the NW boundary of Jandakot Airport.
- JAH has contacted all adjoining residents not connected to scheme water to undertake a water use survey. JAH has offered to test the point of use water and offered water on short-term basis to impacted residents.
- The initial point of use water results, indicate a trend showing properties to the Northwest of Jandakot Airport could be impacted.
- JAH is working with Local, State and Commonwealth authorities to resolve the issue for the impacted residents.
- The department of Health has information on their website <https://www.health.gov.au/topics/environmental-health/what-were-doing/environmental-toxins-and-contaminants#pfas>
- The consensus from the committee is that the communication to the residents cannot be faulted and updates are readily available.

#### 5.4. COMMERCIAL (Listed but not discussed at the meeting)

- Site 6 - Proposed 1,600m2 laboratory and office.
- Site 10E - Proposed 3,500m2 workshop/office.
- Site 214 – Proposed 13,000m2 Factory / Laundry
- Site 300 - Proposed 6,000m2 tyre recycling warehouse.
- Site 502 - Proposed 20,000 m2 multi-tenant warehouse development.
- Site 510 - Proposed brewery and tavern
- Site 512A - Work has commenced on a 15,000m2 refrigerated production warehouse/office.
- Site 512B - Work has commenced on a 3,500m2 warehouse/workshop.
- Site 516 – Work is completed on a 19,000 m2 distribution warehouse/office
- Site 517 - Work has commenced on a 13,000m2 refrigerated production warehouse/office.
- Site 518 - Proposed 17,600 m2 warehouse
- Site 519 - Proposed 25,000 m2 warehouse.
- Site 520 - Proposed 40,000 m2 multi-tenant warehouse.
- Site 550 - Proposed 12,600 m2 aviation facility.

### 6. Department of Infrastructure

6.1. The department has a national PFAS program potentially covering 37 airports. The stage 1 report will be published in January 2023 and Stage 2 to commence later in 2023.

### 7. Hazard Monitoring

#### 7.1. Wildlife Hazard Monitoring

- Committee encouraged to report any changes in wildlife to Jandakot Airport.

<b>8. Correspondence</b>	
NIL	
<b>9. General Business</b>	
<p><b>9.1. Electric Aircraft – Noise Analysis</b>  An operator has requested an exemption to operate circuits outside of tower hours. The operator produced an information document covering the decibels omitted by this aircraft. JAH will follow up with an email to the committee to request feedback.</p> <p><b>9.2. Drones</b>  Cr Jennifer Spanbroek from City of Melville asked if drones are an issue. ASA advised that any drones within 5.5km of the airport requires CASA approval.</p>	<b>Nicole</b>
<b>10. Next Meeting</b>	
The next meeting will be held Tuesday 7 <sup>TH</sup> March 2023	
Meeting Closed 5.15pm	

